Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

June Meeting Minutes

Date: June 5, 2017 **Time:** 7:00pm

Location: SDHS band room

Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm. Attendee Families: Baxter, Benton, Brockett, Bryden, Chavers, Creasman, Eslinger, Frische, Holmes, Johnson, Kirkman, Lowrance, McGovern, McRee, Pope, Pursley, Wade.

Old Business

<u>Minutes</u> - A motion was made by Laryessa Holmes to approve the minutes from the May meeting with a 2nd by David Lowrance.

<u>Treasurer's Financial Report</u> –David Lowrance covered the Band Boosters finances for the 2016/2017 school year. Total Income was \$107, 048 with total Expenses of \$114,513 for a Net Loss of \$7,464. The strawberry sale was the most successful fundraiser, with a Profit of \$4,269. Anyone interested in viewing the Financial Report, please contact David or Mr. Light. A motion was made by Brenda Johnson to approve the treasurer's report with a 2nd by Robert Brocket.

<u>Concession Stand Cleanup</u> – scheduled for July 8 at 9:00am. Bring cleaning products, Band students are encouraged to attend! The Concession Stand, Spirit Shack, and Away Side Concession Stand all need cleaned. Many hands make light work ⊕

<u>Ironman</u> – The event is finalized and the SDHS Band will have an aid station as in previous years. We are looking for a theme that can be incorporated throughout the Station. Some examples or thoughts are: Wizard of Oz (follow the yellow brick road) or Chattanooga Choo Choo. Winning best aid station is worth at least \$1,000 to the Band. Volunteers still needed for the Ironman World Championships on September 9th and 10th. For more information, email Robert Brockett at <u>Robert@sdhsband.org</u>

<u>Calendar</u> – Mr. Light highlighted upcoming Calendar items up to the beginning of the school year. Calendar is available for review on the SDHS Band website.

Mandatory Drop-In – Sunday, July 16 from 1pm-5pm. Please visit the website INFO tab for the forms needed to register your student for Band this year. Some forms need notarized and a notary will hopefully be available at the drop-in. Insurance card is also needed. New form this year is the Parent/Student Contract. To be handed out at the drop-in: information on Shop with Scrips, Amazon Smiles, Charms student account, plus all Music and drill information needed for students. Please also bring in 24pk of bottled water and 12pk of Coke product per student.

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

<u>Band Camp</u> – Complete Band Camp information and other practice schedule information is on the website. Easy Up canopy tents and chairs are needed for camp, please contact an officer if you have any to lend. Help is needed: in the morning to assemble tents, prep food, and in the afternoon to help serve lunch. Please contact a band officer.

<u>Parent Preview</u> - July 27, 6:00pm. \$10 a ticket. All attending need a ticket, even students. We encourage inviting members of the community to attend!

New Business

Budget for 2017/2018 School Year

Mr. Light presented two proposed Budgets. The main difference is that Budget "A" maintains the same 30/70% split of the profits on student fundraisers, while Budget "B" gives the student %100 of their sales profit to their account. This will require one more General Band fundraiser during the year but allow greater flexibility on profits for future fundraisers. Budget "B" was approved as the new Budget by a vote of 15 to 1.

Anyone desiring a copy of the Budget may contact either Mr. Light or David Lowrance.

Miscellaneous

- Home made snacks are requested for Band Camp.
- The Concession Stand needs a new water heater.
- We will be holding our own exhibition this year instead of going to Ooltewah to allow for better instruction and more cost efficiency.
- The Carmike Theater in Eastridge will be broadcasting two DCI (Drum Corp International) events on June 22nd and on August 10th. These are not official Field Trips and not chaperoned, but Mr. Light will be attending these events and will meet anyone there who would like to attend. Information is at www.fathomevents.com
- There is no Booster Meeting for July due to Drop-In.

Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 8:30pm

Next Meeting	
August 7, 2017	
_	
Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,	
Diane Frische	June 7, 2017
Booster Secretary	Date